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20 May 2024

Dear Heledd,

Thank you for your Oral Question (OQ)61097 on 15 May about how the Welsh Government
is supporting communities at risk of flooding in South Wales Central.

During my answer, | made a simple error when quoting the investment figures; the detail is
clarified below:

We will provide more than £75 million to Flood Risk Management Authorities across Wales
this financial year (2024-25). This includes £8.96 million to Risk Management Authorities in
South Wales Central which will be used for improvement works to flood risk management
infrastructure, benefitting approximately 5706 properties.

Yours sincerely,

Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig
Cabinet Secretary for Climate Change & Rural Affairs

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Huw.Irranca-Davies@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Huw.lIrranca-Davies@gov.wales
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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